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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: MTN License Corp., Modification Application,
File No. SES-MOD-20171002-01082, Call Sign E990439,
Clarification Letter Pursuant to Section 1.65 of the FCC’s Rules

Dear Ms. Dortch:

MTN License Corp. (“MTN”) submits this letter in response to a request from the
Satellite Division to clarify in two minor respects the modified authority that is requested in the
above-referenced application.

First, the geographic coordinates contained in the current license are based on the NAD-
27 datum. Please correct the coordinates in Section A of the modified license to the following,
which are based on the NAD-83 datum:

Site ID | Antenna ID | Latitude (NAD-83) | Longitude (NAD-83)
1 #7 40°23'41.41"N 74°1021.79"W
2 #8 40°23'41.81"N 74°1021.01"W

Second, in the frequency coordination section of the application, the western elevation
angle and azimuth limits should be corrected as follows:

E58. Earth Station Azimuth Angle Western Limit (degrees) = 255.9
E59. Antenna Elevation Angle Western Limit (degrees) = 7.3
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With these clarifications, we hope that you are able to place the application on Public
Notice as accepted for filing. Of course, should there be any additional questions regarding the
application, as clarified, please contact the undersigned counsel.
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Counsel to' License Corp.

cc: Paul Blais (FCC)
Trang Nguyen (FCC)
Towanda Bryant (FCC)



